

VegBank - Issues

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|--------|-----------|---|-----------------|---------------------|
| 103 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Convert the ER Model to a relational schema | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:39 AM |
| 102 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Complete proposed ERD - for September meeting | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:39 AM |
| 135 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Implement a prototype veg plots DB | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 134 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Implement a prototype plant taxon DB | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 133 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Prepare a ERD for the taxon component NVC database | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 132 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Prepare Tecnical Planning Document For October 15th | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 108 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Design/develop a web site to support the Veg Plot Database Project | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 107 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Veg Plots Table Problems on Oracle (dev) | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 105 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Obtain prototype data and explore data type and formats | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 104 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Obtain Example Database Queries | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 782 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [735] Revise accessionnumber?:Implement any changes | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 706 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | [340] Enter basic EcoArt:load ecoart - all levels of the framework-a | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 848 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1190] Limit submissions to X plots (x in profile DB) | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 986 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Miscelaneous EcoArt Questions | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 106 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Loaders for prototype data into prototype DB | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 687 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [240] Enter basic PLANTS:Name systems-a | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 742 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | [530] Data loader plugins:XML plots:Assess accuracy | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 732 | Bug | Closed | Low | [450] Data loader plugins:NPS PLOTS | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 730 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | [470] Data loader plugins:NPS PLOTS:Assess accuracy | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 879 | Bug | Closed | Normal | View a plot with simple URL | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 873 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1293] View a plot, quick view:evaluate | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 872 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1296] View a plot, quick view:implement | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 724 | Bug | Closed | Low | [510] Data loader plugins:XML plots | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 866 | Bug | Closed | Low | [1353] Export provides ALL data except confidential:implement | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 790 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | [812] :Final picklist values?:Make final decision on picklists | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 1841 | Bug | Closed | Normal | make references addable in VegBranch (contriBs) and add field(s) to Plot Comm Table | Michael Lee | 12/16/2004 08:55 PM |
| 1194 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | vegtest build targets | P. Anderson | 11/09/2003 05:03 PM |
| 767 | Bug | Closed | Low | [690] Implement VegBranch as access tool | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 678 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [130] Website cleanup:Table or layer enforcement of format | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 839 | Bug | Closed | Low | [1080] Intellectual Property | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 692 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | [183] Test all features of website for functionality-b | Robert Peet | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|--------------|---------------------|
| 728 | Bug | Closed | Low | [480] Data loader plugins:VegBranch plots | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 727 | Bug | Closed | Immediate | [490] Data loader plugins:VegBranch plots:Values for req flds missing | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 830 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1036] Management accounts?? | Robert Peet | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 814 | Bug | Closed | Low | [1000] Management accounts?? | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 868 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1340] Port to Access tool | John Harris | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 829 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1026] Management accounts?? | Robert Peet | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 828 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1030] Management accounts??:Update user status | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 827 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1020] Management accounts??:Delete User | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 577 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Full plot stylesheet | John Harris | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 576 | Bug | Closed | Normal | Review recently loaded plants 2002 data | John Harris | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 826 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1023] Management accounts?? | John Harris | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 591 | Bug | Closed | Normal | The html freaks out for Netscape | Michael Lee | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 825 | Bug | Closed | Normal | [1033] Management accounts?? | John Harris | 02/14/2003 08:06 PM |
| 1610 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | lift VA Heritage data embargo | Michael Lee | 02/09/2011 12:29 PM |
| 2992 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Firefox 2.0.0.8+ hangs on VegBank loading pages | Michael Lee | 11/02/2007 11:49 AM |
| 2073 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Script error on register page | P. Anderson | 04/03/2007 12:23 PM |
| 2545 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Triage Bugs and put them into hibernation | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:06 PM |
| 734 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots:Develop VB template for TV | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:48 PM |
| 693 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Major QA and hammering on website | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:39 PM |
| 2544 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | remove extra data from VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:11 PM |
| 1861 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | fix denorm SQL approach | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1860 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | XML Loader: need to read incoming accessionCodes from user and check to see if already loaded to VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1859 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | XML Loader: need receipt for VegBranch to update user's local AccessionCodes | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2527 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plots don't load if missing project, coverMethod, stratumMethod | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2526 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Denorms run 26 times on XML Loading | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2522 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML comments should be turned off | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2521 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML needs to reference new xsd | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2520 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML Doesn't validate: DateTime invalid | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2435 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Store XML file's AccessionCodes in userDatasetItem | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2434 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Profiling of XML Loader's Performance | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2283 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Email to user does NOT work after load: using Hyperion! | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2282 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Confirm that "taxonAlt" loads via XML Loader | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-----------------|---------------------|
| 1862 | Bug | Resolved | Low | treat plantConcept and commConcept matching accCodes differently | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2515 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loader gets sequence values when loading old data | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2049 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | AccessionCode Gen breaks on reference due to nulls in field, even when it's not updating these | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1952 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load userdefined during XML load | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1866 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Display a user's data loads | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1864 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | run accession Code Gen after XML Load | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1863 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | XML Loader (7): run keywordGen after loading XML | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1858 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | XML Loader (13): XML files need to load that have no plots, just other valid root elements | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1767 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loading plots causes duplication of stratumType for extant stratumMethods | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1752 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to populate owner of entities when entities are loaded. | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1049 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | need XML uploader to work with Usage as child of Status | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 780 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Email and show online deposit receipt; (option of long or short format?) | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1878 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | get XML loader working again so we can test next fixes of XML Loader | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1865 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | load classContributors on XML load | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1857 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML Loader (12): need receipt @ end of upload process (and also before start?? (14)) | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2546 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Make sure documentation in vegbank/ is correct and well explained | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:05 PM |
| 2468 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | show error estimates of mapped plots | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:55 PM |
| 676 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Check with multiple browsers | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:48 PM |
| 2444 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | user passwords are stored in clear text in the database | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 11:47 AM |
| 1414 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | New field to ID quality of concept? | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 1350 | Bug | Resolved | Low | remove links to bugzilla from site, make friendly servlet report bugs | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 1227 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | form to import graphics | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 936 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Develop data-maps for Landcare, VPRO, and NRIS | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 915 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Performance tuning | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 893 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1413] TurboVeg export:define and develop XML translation | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 892 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1416] TurboVeg export:test | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 819 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Revision:review forms | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 818 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [966] Revision:connect and implement form | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 812 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Methods :Collections of methods | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 811 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Methods :Collections of methods:review | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 810 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Methods :Collections of methods:connect and implement form | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 752 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [580] Data loader plugins:NRIS | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 881 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | users define data export | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|-----------------|---------------------|
| 701 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Enter 2 years of USDA PLANTS:Possible conversion to ITIS standards | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 1222 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Develop Mock-up of Prosal-Peer Review machine | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1185 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Web interface for granting users certification | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1050 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | validation & recitification without loading plots procedure | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 737 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [550] Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1224 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create VegBranch Lite, revise VegBranch | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1182 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | change closed list schema- use only one table | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1114 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Logging system needs to be upgraded | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 917 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Performance: Test Oracle vs. PostgreSQL scalability | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 788 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load tree-related data | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 787 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [825] Load tree data:Test tree data loading | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 736 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [553] Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots:Finalize TurboVeg (TV) XML | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 735 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [556] Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots:stylesheet (TV XML to VB XML) | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1353 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | test XML to SQL (via xsl) for importing data into VegBranch | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1118 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | strutify the certification form and possibly change the way log-in/cookie are done | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1023 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need a pile of business rules written down in one place | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 907 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Business Rules:Geographic scope | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 841 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Limit number of plots uploaded based on certification:test and eval | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 721 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [360] Mechanism to add new plants:correlations-a | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 717 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [375] Mechanism to add new plants:manage plants you own-b | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1223 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Index to vegbank fields, and linkage to fields in VegBranch loading module | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 1120 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | log out doesn't appear to work | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:45 AM |
| 593 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Viewing VegBank tables directly | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 447 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | function to allow user to see the plots insert results via browser | John Harris | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1699 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Init. Data Ready:Design and Implement Connectivity of plants and comms with NatureServe | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1612 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add new comms for CO plots and link | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1611 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Data Ready: Load plots: NS/Hrtg:New York: 250 : Tim Howard | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1609 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Data Ready: Load plots: NS/Hrtg:Minnesota: 250 | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1354 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Data Ready: 2 plants were not added in USDA 2002- add them | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 903 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Data ready: Load database:Walker - LTER-300 | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 799 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Implement new Citation datamodel - VegBank (Farrell) and VegBranch (Lee) | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 709 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Enter EcoArt 2.96 | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 705 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix basic EcoArt:load ecoart - all levels of the framework | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|-----------------|---------------------|
| 700 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Implement redesigned plant taxonomy data model | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 696 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Implement reference and party-related database changes | Gabriel Farrell | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 694 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Evalute implementation of PLANTS data | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 680 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [125] Website cleanup:Spelling and editing checks-b | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 674 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [100] Website cleanup:rework buttonbar & template | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 833 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Management page needed with full ability to modify accounts | Chad Berkley | 09/07/2006 04:33 PM |
| 2002 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add VegBranch downloads to cache and fix infinite loop problem | Chad Berkley | 09/07/2006 04:32 PM |
| 2530 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | export data for "interpretations" in VegBranch | Michael Lee | 09/07/2006 04:31 PM |
| 1877 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Alvar data: denorms, keywords, xml cache | Michael Lee | 09/07/2006 04:31 PM |
| 2486 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Certification Request form broken in Regions | Michael Lee | 09/07/2006 10:57 AM |
| 2540 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | disk Cache full? | Chad Berkley | 09/07/2006 09:56 AM |
| 2539 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Test new VegBranch XML upload | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 11:35 PM |
| 2482 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | automate caching of data for homepage -- replace ant function | Chad Berkley | 09/06/2006 03:11 PM |
| 2478 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Implement Nightly/Weekly Cron (SQL) | Chad Berkley | 09/06/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2488 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | NPS-PLOTS import Growth Form Bug | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 01:04 PM |
| 2538 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Recent PProjects page not spitting out right data | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 01:03 PM |
| 2537 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | update closed lists before distributing VegBank Modules 105 | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 11:31 AM |
| 2525 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | implement "request accessionCode" that is now available on VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 09:45 AM |
| 2528 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Import from VegBank doesn't work for VegBranch | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 09:44 AM |
| 2535 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | run Accession Generation on VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/05/2006 04:04 PM |
| 2536 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML download files must validate | Chad Berkley | 09/05/2006 04:02 PM |
| 2395 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Fix Backup Strategy -- delete extra backups from time to time | Chad Berkley | 09/04/2006 11:09 AM |
| 2476 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | when you try to submit data without certification, you can get to the upload screen | Michael Lee | 09/01/2006 12:23 PM |
| 2475 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | If not certified, but logged in, should prompt to certify, not login | Michael Lee | 09/01/2006 12:16 PM |
| 2474 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | After users register, they need to know it worked | Michael Lee | 09/01/2006 11:38 AM |
| 2074 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Login on IE doesn't work (use aldo.msi.ucsb.edu, works there) | P. Anderson | 09/01/2006 11:10 AM |
| 2483 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Link into site the new searchable data dictionary (and glossary?) | Michael Lee | 08/31/2006 08:36 PM |
| 1828 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Process AccessionCode receipt fromVegBank | Michael Lee | 08/28/2006 05:38 PM |
| 2453 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Empty DB created, add necessary population + verify | Michael Lee | 08/26/2006 01:59 PM |
| 2303 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | TEST: Misc model changes | Michael Lee | 08/25/2006 07:28 PM |
| 2523 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | We need a mechanism to require properties to be set in build.properties | Michael Lee | 08/25/2006 01:30 AM |
| 2524 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | keywords not generating: ambiguous referencE_ID | Michael Lee | 08/25/2006 01:01 AM |
| 2442 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create a "request new AccessionCode" function for VegBranch in VegBank | Michael Lee | 08/25/2006 12:18 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|--------------|---------------------|
| 2497 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Denorm utility incorrect in order of statements (based on tables, not sequence) | Chad Berkley | 08/17/2006 01:31 PM |
| 2481 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Fix Backup Strategy: where backups go | Chad Berkley | 08/14/2006 04:50 PM |
| 1946 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | try to use "commTypeID" for Z_USER_I | Michael Lee | 08/14/2006 04:47 PM |
| 2484 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add min cover % and max cover % to constancy table | Michael Lee | 08/14/2006 04:36 PM |
| 2064 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add query to views, to search for data within a set of views | Michael Lee | 07/07/2006 10:33 PM |
| 2403 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add accessionCode to more tables in db | Michael Lee | 07/03/2006 09:29 AM |
| 2306 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | change elevationAccuracy to meters, not % | Michael Lee | 07/03/2006 09:28 AM |
| 2305 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add fields to explicitly note that there are NO SPECIES on a plot, or no stems on a plot | Michael Lee | 07/03/2006 09:28 AM |
| 889 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML READY: Load database:Peet - Rockies-700 (cover only for <1m tall) | Michael Lee | 06/22/2006 11:19 AM |
| 2405 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Logout is broken | Chad Berkley | 06/13/2006 10:17 AM |
| 2401 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Switch default mapping from Yahoo to Google | Michael Lee | 05/26/2006 12:02 PM |
| 2423 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Upgrade to v2 for google maps on VegBank site | Michael Lee | 05/25/2006 06:18 PM |
| 2424 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | new feature: Create "find plots by area" using google maps | Michael Lee | 05/24/2006 09:54 AM |
| 1953 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | notes: link to view/add note in views | P. Anderson | 04/06/2006 07:31 PM |
| 912 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load plots:NatureServe-1000: Russo, local SE-USFS | Michael Lee | 01/11/2006 09:19 PM |
| 2167 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix messages with Struts. Login failed, Registration failed, etc. | P. Anderson | 08/16/2005 03:40 PM |
| 1954 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | userDefined: display in entity views | Michael Lee | 08/11/2005 05:33 PM |
| 846 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | dataset/datacart Manager | P. Anderson | 08/09/2005 05:12 PM |
| 2135 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Dynamic mapping in VegBank, i.e. GoogleMaps | Michael Lee | 08/01/2005 01:45 PM |
| 2163 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add comm description field to CommQuery | Michael Lee | 07/28/2005 05:32 PM |
| 2003 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | put String rowclass in standard jsp declarations | Michael Lee | 07/28/2005 02:55 PM |
| 804 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Interpret community in extant plot | P. Anderson | 07/22/2005 05:21 PM |
| 1970 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Query to search for plots with plants/comms "in a dataset" | Michael Lee | 07/22/2005 05:19 PM |
| 2132 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | download into VegBranch | Michael Lee | 07/22/2005 08:25 AM |
| 2065 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | stems should not be in comprehensive plot view, but a new view | Michael Lee | 07/21/2005 06:21 PM |
| 2161 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add configurable missing value string to export file | P. Anderson | 07/20/2005 06:08 PM |
| 2160 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add sorting by plot to plot and species .csv download | Michael Lee | 07/20/2005 06:08 PM |
| 2149 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | change cover = -1 to inferenceArea = -1 | Michael Lee | 07/12/2005 04:41 PM |
| 1962 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Store available taxonInterpretation "options" in denorm fields in TaxonObs and allow those names to be shown in views | Michael Lee | 07/12/2005 11:13 AM |
| 2148 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix Download fields - calc some, get denorm interps | Michael Lee | 07/12/2005 10:25 AM |
| 2100 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | d2 user defined fields not in Z_fieldDesc | Michael Lee | 07/01/2005 09:12 AM |
| 1840 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | TEST ref on: Plot Comm Table | Michael Lee | 07/01/2005 09:11 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 2101 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Rework UserDefined Data in VegBranch | Michael Lee | 07/01/2005 09:11 AM |
| 1869 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow ignoring of plants and comm names that are in matching form | Michael Lee | 06/29/2005 10:31 AM |
| 2099 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow more stems in stemClasses (25 instead of 15) | Michael Lee | 06/29/2005 07:08 AM |
| 2098 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow space delimited stem lists | Michael Lee | 06/06/2005 02:47 PM |
| 2069 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow "complex terms" to be searched for in metasearch | Michael Lee | 06/01/2005 03:18 AM |
| 2088 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | selected plot summary rows appear as selected on other pages | P. Anderson | 05/31/2005 12:04 PM |
| 2092 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | certification form is broken, doesn't load (aldo and vegbank) | P. Anderson | 05/30/2005 10:23 AM |
| 1971 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Rename Metasearch "general search" and explain how it works on screens | P. Anderson | 05/28/2005 03:11 PM |
| 871 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Extend the Project Summary view: add more, allow sort | Michael Lee | 05/24/2005 02:37 PM |
| 2086 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | IE selecting item doesn't complete? | P. Anderson | 05/24/2005 02:31 PM |
| 2077 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | After selecting the "last search results" link, the pager doesn't go to different pages anymore | P. Anderson | 05/24/2005 02:31 PM |
| 2078 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need to post complex queries and check URL changes (pager, etc.) | P. Anderson | 05/24/2005 02:30 PM |
| 1191 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Enhancement wish list for plot-query.jsp | P. Anderson | 05/06/2005 11:31 PM |
| 1976 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 3-in-1 not intuitive, redesign, split into column, etc. | Michael Lee | 05/06/2005 01:58 AM |
| 1973 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create "add to dataset" link and checkbox for query result views | P. Anderson | 05/06/2005 01:54 AM |
| 1947 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | fix plot query results to paginate results | P. Anderson | 05/06/2005 01:49 AM |
| 2063 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Include original cover code in text export | Michael Lee | 04/21/2005 01:27 PM |
| 2066 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | parse field and sort order from xorderby_FIELD_SORT | P. Anderson | 04/15/2005 11:57 AM |
| 2061 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Interpret taxon on plot needs default embargo value (0) added to form | P. Anderson | 04/15/2005 10:23 AM |
| 2058 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | deal with duplicated comms b/t EcoArt and NatureServe | Michael Lee | 04/12/2005 09:22 AM |
| 2057 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add OrderBy="" as valid parameter for Vegbank:get | P. Anderson | 04/07/2005 11:16 PM |
| 860 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Flexible plot query, user powered: DEMO | Michael Lee | 04/07/2005 10:02 AM |
| 1469 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add mapping starting from parent, add many children | Michael Lee | 04/01/2005 08:26 PM |
| 1950 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need a "cite this plot" link on observation views | P. Anderson | 04/01/2005 08:21 PM |
| 1347 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Higher classification references available for 2002 USDA plants - get 'em? | Michael Lee | 04/01/2005 07:49 PM |
| 1653 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plot Downloads incomplete for a lot of plots: ASCII | P. Anderson | 04/01/2005 05:49 PM |
| 2055 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Reload COSW | Michael Lee | 04/01/2005 01:51 PM |
| 1853 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Need view for NatureServe to link to using their UIDs for comms and plants | Michael Lee | 03/28/2005 01:28 PM |
| 565 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Balance HTML and enforce 800 width table webpage format | Michael Lee | 03/28/2005 01:26 PM |
| 2047 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | spaces in masthead searches are double encoded and thus query breaks | P. Anderson | 03/22/2005 10:17 AM |
| 2045 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Simple query should use plant view for query | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 01:58 PM |
| 1951 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need to handle citation URLs | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 01:51 PM |
| 1925 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Simple Intellectual Property system: plot query (change SQL) | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 11:58 AM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|-----------------|---------------------|
| 1965 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create "Browse" screens to browse various data, primarily plots, via different starting points, wiki:MeetingSBAFeb2005Agenda.Day3 | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 11:41 AM |
| 1961 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Feb2005 Main Menu /Homepage / Header/Footer Redesign - 16 hours MAX | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 10:43 AM |
| 1966 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix downloader: only download all data for ASCII, not one file only | P. Anderson | 03/10/2005 07:55 PM |
| 1977 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to add parent of namedplace in that table. | Michael Lee | 03/08/2005 03:36 PM |
| 2004 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | broken link on Main Menu of vegbank.org | P. Anderson | 03/07/2005 11:41 PM |
| 1978 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Plant and Community Query Broken | P. Anderson | 02/16/2005 01:36 PM |
| 792 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Build validation package:Four-tier +/- US-NVC filter | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 05:22 PM |
| 875 | Bug | Resolved | Low | NRIS Export | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 05:21 PM |
| 749 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Data loader plugins:LandCare | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 05:21 PM |
| 751 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Data loader plugins:NRIS :Develop Loader | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 05:21 PM |
| 733 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Mechanism to add new communities:Bulk input of communities & taxa | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 05:18 PM |
| 910 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Business Rules:Confidentiality of T&E | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 05:18 PM |
| 716 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Mechanism to add new plants:Insert business rules | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 05:18 PM |
| 723 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Mechanism to add new plants (one plant at a time) - web | Robert Peet | 02/10/2005 05:17 PM |
| 715 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Mechanism to add new communities, one at a time, web interface | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 05:17 PM |
| 719 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | manage plants you own | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 05:14 PM |
| 1225 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Load USDA/ITIS 2004 plants | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 05:02 PM |
| 712 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Update the forms for querying plants then communities | Robert Peet | 02/10/2005 04:40 PM |
| 815 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add new User-defined variables form | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 04:37 PM |
| 816 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | View current User-defind variables page | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 04:37 PM |
| 822 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Annotation: view current notes on data + create notes | Michael Lee | 02/10/2005 04:36 PM |
| 835 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | IP: form for embargo renewal and dropping | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 04:35 PM |
| 1949 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | "add plot to shopping cart" link on all plot views. | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 04:17 PM |
| 1943 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to put "VB" in accessionCode into a props file | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 04:10 PM |
| 1945 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | accession codes can't have underbars or non-alphanumeric items | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 04:08 PM |
| 1960 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Craft Renewal Request, Due July 15, 2005 wiki:MeetingSBAFeb2005Agenda.Day2 | Robert Peet | 02/10/2005 03:31 PM |
| 1959 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Craft Supplement Request, Due Feb/Mar wiki:MeetingSBAFeb2005Agenda.Day2 | Robert Peet | 02/10/2005 03:31 PM |
| 1957 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | createIndices.sql should drop sequence before creating | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 02:52 PM |
| 786 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Update the Plots datamodel to allow for individual trees | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 859 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1273] Nested and advanced query:revise more | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 785 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [860] Party entry and edit -- design | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 858 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1276] Nested and advanced query:implement | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-----------------|---------------------|
| 857 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Evaluate: View a plot, quick view | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 855 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1283] View seleted plots, 1 per line, select fields to view:evaluate | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 784 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [863] Party entry and edit -- design:review | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 928 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Impliment constraints on data fields | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 781 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Revise VegBank accessionnumber | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1318 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 102 Update: Update ERD | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 854 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1286] View seleted plots, 1 per line, select fields to view:implement | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 852 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | When register, link to party & then update | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1317 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 102 Update: Update data dictionary online | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1316 | Bug | Resolved | Low | 102 Update: View Plants & Communities via web query | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1315 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 102 Update: Download plots, csv format | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1314 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 102 Update: Download plots, XML format | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1313 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 102 Update: Summary Plot View Page | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 564 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Querying by taxon (acer) results in duplicate plot results | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1312 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 102 Update: Comprehensive Plot View Page | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 920 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | add accession codes for concepts / parties | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 708 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Implement comm. taxonomy database / app changes | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 562 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | First Name and Last Name fields reversed on AutoFill | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 707 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [333] Enter basic EcoArt:Rebuild DB with new model-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 703 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Enter 1996 & 2002 USDA Plants List | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 702 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Enter basic PLANTS:Evalute implementation of PLANTS data-c | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 779 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Build validation package:Compare values against picklists | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 778 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Build validation package - overall plan | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 777 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [745] Format deposit receipt:Implement changes to receipt(s) | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 776 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [760] Build validation package:Develop & implement validation rules-a | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 775 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Build validation package:Develop & implement validation rules | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 774 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Build validation package:Check required fields in XML schema | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 847 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | evaluate: User view & output stylesheets | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 773 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [666] :Loader rectification tools:Citations-c | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 772 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [663] :Loader rectification tools:Citations-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 770 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [673] :Loader rectification tools:Picklists-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 843 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | password modification via web form | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 911 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1710] Business Rules:How many without paying | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-----------------|---------------------|
| 840 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1070] Document the user database | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1014 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Cover methodology : foliar or canopy cover - add field? | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 985 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Miscellaneous EcoArt Questions | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1661 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plot Summary View broken | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 698 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [290] Revision and review of data model for References-a | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 697 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [293] Revision and review of data model for References-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 769 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [676] :Loader rectification tools:Picklists-c | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 768 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | DTD publication - revision of DTD/XML to new format | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 695 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [300] Revision and review of data model for References:Picklists-a | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 838 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [1090] Intellectual Property:Specify whether embargo | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 837 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [1100] Intellectual Property:Clock for loss of embargo | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 909 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1730] Business Rules:Confidentiality of private lands | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 836 | Bug | Resolved | Low | database redesign for Intellectual Property Table for permissions for embargoed data | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 763 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loader rectification tools:NamedPlace (from place) | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 762 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [636] :Loader rectification tools:PlaceNames-c | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 908 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Business Rules:Embargo for research projects | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 761 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [633] :Loader rectification tools:PlaceNames-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 906 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Business Rules:Pick lists | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 905 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Business Rules:New taxa of plants and communities | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 760 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loader rectification tools: CommConcepts (from CommInterp) | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 832 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1013] Management accounts?? | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1876 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load NatureServe plots and communities in DB | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 831 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1016] Management accounts?? | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 619 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Delete plots works, but sends fail messages | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 618 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | permission denied to build veg_plot/xml/ | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 978 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Concurrent loading and viewing of plots issues | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 900 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load database:Cal range monitoring - USFS-700 | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1079 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Revise DB model to better deal with idiosyncratic taxa | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 759 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loader rectification tools: PlantConcept (from TaxonInterp and TaxonAlt) | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 758 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [643] :Loader rectification tools:TaxonInterpretations-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 685 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Redesign plant taxonomy data model | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 757 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [653] :Loader rectification tools:CommunityInterpretations-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 684 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [255] Enter basic PLANTS:Revise data model w/ loaders and sql changes-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-----------------|---------------------|
| 1077 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | document in CVS: Preload the database with standard methods, references, journals | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 756 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [646] :Loader rectification tools:TaxonInterpretations-c | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1076 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Adapt John's Add Plant forms to fit new model and polish them | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 755 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [656] :Loader rectification tools:CommunityInterpretations-c | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 754 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loader rectification tools: References | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 753 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [575] Data loader plugins:TurboVeg plots:Fix errors in loading process | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1218 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Get really new XML importing (version 1.0.2), allow zipped | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1140 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Better delimit results of certification request so they are more readable | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 824 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Make website deal with user tables in vegbank, not framework | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 899 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load database:Nevada range monitoring USFS-800 | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 898 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load database:Oregon range monitoring USFS-400 | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 897 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load database:CAL serpentine - USFS-? | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 896 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load database:Cal ecology - USFS-? | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 894 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load database:OR - Heritage-1000 | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1642 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | maps for view and query! | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1357 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | remove initial plots which are duplicates/incomplete | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1356 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add any late users in Framework to VegBank parties | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 891 | Bug | Resolved | Low | QA NPS plots on vegbank | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 961 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Required Fields for VegBank -- show questionable ones | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 747 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [615] :Loader rectification tools-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 673 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | testing long summary name 12345670 123456780 123456780 123456780 123456780 123456780 | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 746 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loader rectification tools:Party | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 745 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [623] :Loader rectification tools:Party-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1138 | Bug | Resolved | Low | floristicQuality Table | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 744 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [626] :Loader rectification tools:Party-c | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 743 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [520] Data loader plugins:XML plots:Values for required fields missing | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 741 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [535] Data loader plugins:XML plots:Fix errors in loading process | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 813 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [916] Methods :Stratum method:connect and implement form | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 740 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | New XML -- DESIGN | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1854 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Link to NatureServeExplorer for NS comms and plants | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 887 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Load Jennings XML into new vegbank server | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 959 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | check with C.Fogelsong and P.Huddleston New Ref Model Design | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|---|-----------------|---------------------|
| 956 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | provide testing Access DB and expected XML output | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 883 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Export to two flat ASCII tables with default attributes:test | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 882 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1366] Two flat ASCII tables with default attributes:corrections | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 880 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1380] External browser query plot view ? | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 950 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Need to create registry of user's public info -- design then implement | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 739 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | QA for New XML (1.0.2) loading (Lee), then Fix errors in loading process (Farrell/Anderson) | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 590 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | test | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 809 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [930] Interpret taxon in extant plot | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 808 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [933] Interpret taxon in extant plot:review | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 807 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Interpret taxon in extant plot | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 806 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [940] Interpret community in extant plot | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 805 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [943] Interpret community in extant plot:review | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 731 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [460] Data loader plugins:NPS PLOTS:Values for required fields missing | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 803 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Party entry and edit -- design / evaluate /connect and implement form | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1121 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Large plant queries cause Out of Memory error | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 802 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [870] Citation entry | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 801 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Reference entry:review | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 800 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [876] Citation entry:connect and implement form | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 877 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1393] PCord export:test | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 876 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1396] PCord export:refine | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 949 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Non ascii characters in data input mishandled | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1190 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Change User Profile seems to be broken | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 870 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | New XML export and import into the VegBank system | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 729 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [475] Data loader plugins:NPS PLOTS:Fix errors in loading process | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1119 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Changing email address doesn't affect cookie email address | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 726 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Data loader plugins:VegBranch plots:Assess accuracy | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 725 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [505] Data loader plugins:VegBranch plots:Fix errors in loading process | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 722 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [355] Mechanism to add new plants-b | John Harris | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 798 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [900] Methods :Cover method | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 797 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [903] Methods :Cover method:review | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 796 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [906] Methods :Cover method:connect and implement form | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 869 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML export:implement corrections | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 795 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Methods :Stratum method | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-----------------|---------------------|
| 867 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [1350] Export provides ALL data except confidential | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 794 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Evaluate viewing forms and input forms for VegBank Metadata | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 865 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [1356] Export provides ALL data except confidential:test | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 791 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [810] :Final picklist values -- decide and agree on them | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 1184 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need process for deciding on certification requests | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 864 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Two flat ASCII tables with default attributes | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 863 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Evaluate: Simple Query (rewrite views for query) | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 862 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1266] Simple Query (rewrite views for query):implement | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 861 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1263] Simple Query (rewrite views for query):revise more | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 718 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [405] Mechanism to add new communities-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 1688 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plot Query criteria need to be SQL-safe | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 714 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [390] Mechanism to add new plants:model & implementation for references | Robert Peet | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 1759 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Interpret taxon form has lookup that sends you to old view of plants | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 711 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Update the forms for querying plant / communities-b | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 789 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | [815] :Final picklist values?:Implement new picklists | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 710 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Update the forms for querying plant / communities-c | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 1169 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Upgrade VegBranch to new 1.0.2 Vegbank data model | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 699 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Copy Plants (and anything else) directly from VegBank to VegBranch for release 1.0.0 | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 764 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Develop a system to export Vegbranch compatible data | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 1221 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Systematic solution to querying data | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 1220 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Need systematic approach to viewing all data in database | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 973 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Downloaded plot is from VegBank, not tekka | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 1148 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | quickly resolvable bug: taxonCover not appearing on plot view | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 1219 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | VegBank 1.0.2 model - implemented | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 1074 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | consolodate all party tables onto one | Gabriel Farrell | 01/31/2005 02:33 PM |
| 1478 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | evaluate: Make VegBranch NPS-compatible | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:32 PM |
| 1320 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 102 Update: update sitemap | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:32 PM |
| 1880 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | GetSet_ManualOption() need to have error checking in case option not defined | Michael Lee | 01/20/2005 11:21 AM |
| 1842 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | release new vegbank module with populated Usage.status_ID field and remove from Fix line-- or allow user to cancel that fix (too long) | Michael Lee | 01/18/2005 01:17 PM |
| 1809 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add documentation to web for adding new plants and comms | Michael Lee | 01/15/2005 01:20 PM |
| 1875 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Come up with agenda for Feb Meeting on wiki page | Michael Lee | 01/15/2005 12:40 PM |
| 1873 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | let user write new plant Name to use if spelling is wrong. Caching this would be nice, too | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 05:22 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|----------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 1871 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | fix SQL For chk_c2_placeSystemsUsed | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 01:54 PM |
| 1874 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | supplying default value for Lat/Long should be custom proc, not translation, b/c numbers could already exist | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 11:04 AM |
| 1867 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Metadata scrolls between new records | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 10:08 AM |
| 1870 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | trans_manyFields() needs to handle empty string being passed to it? | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 10:07 AM |
| 1868 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Check that file exists on Load Data screen | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 10:03 AM |
| 1827 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | watch for dupls in D2 cause this can cause error in E: or just take first-- check if this is used in REAL copy | Michael Lee | 01/10/2005 10:14 AM |
| 1811 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need ability to load stems via size class easier | Michael Lee | 01/10/2005 10:12 AM |
| 1795 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Decide on Date for Meeting in Feb | Michael Lee | 01/07/2005 01:00 PM |
| 1806 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Valid AccCodes and remove old Manual Matches | Michael Lee | 12/17/2004 12:12 AM |
| 1808 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Deal with placeNames in C2 and remove notes that they are not implemented | Michael Lee | 12/16/2004 10:52 PM |
| 1351 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | enhancement requests for field name conversion form | Michael Lee | 12/16/2004 08:56 PM |
| 1824 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | place names need to match within stateAbbrev | Michael Lee | 12/14/2004 10:10 AM |
| 1788 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Upload to VegBank doesn't work | P. Anderson | 12/12/2004 08:35 PM |
| 1813 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Rework the handling of placeSystems to make manual matches less prone to being orphaned. | Michael Lee | 12/07/2004 03:00 PM |
| 1815 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | create form for importing data from another VegBranch into this one | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 10:49 PM |
| 1816 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create download of latest closed list values from vegbank.org | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 10:45 PM |
| 1814 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | match fields in field matching form that do match exactly | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 08:31 PM |
| 1812 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Translate field values form needs "don't translate this" checkbox or button for open lists | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 05:06 PM |
| 1810 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add feature that recognizes "XXXX sp. #[0-9]+" and matches just like "XXX sp." | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 04:54 PM |
| 1798 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | standardize normalization activities in VegBranch and run after importing from vegbank.org | Michael Lee | 12/03/2004 12:17 AM |
| 1803 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | openF_migrStats function not sql safe | Michael Lee | 12/03/2004 12:09 AM |
| 1802 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Preview New Names & Concepts Broken. Write AccCodes before Manual Match form opens. | Michael Lee | 12/03/2004 12:08 AM |
| 1801 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | matching bugs from Tim | Michael Lee | 12/02/2004 10:40 PM |
| 1797 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | standardize normalization activities in VegBranch and run after importing from vegbank.org | Michael Lee | 12/02/2004 01:42 PM |
| 1686 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Finish new machine setup | P. Anderson | 11/19/2004 07:40 PM |
| 1757 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plug in forms not yet linked in | Michael Lee | 11/08/2004 05:48 PM |
| 1758 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Get help linked from forms in VegBranch | Michael Lee | 11/08/2004 05:47 PM |
| 1355 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | several small encoding bugs | Michael Lee | 10/27/2004 03:21 PM |
| 1713 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | /get doesn't work on IE | P. Anderson | 10/14/2004 02:29 PM |
| 1687 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix plot upload filename bug | P. Anderson | 10/04/2004 07:19 PM |
| 1685 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to have /get/{tableName}/PK# forwarding to default views | P. Anderson | 09/28/2004 03:54 PM |
| 1700 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | /Get takes you to gyro, even if on vegtest! | P. Anderson | 09/28/2004 03:52 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-----------------|---------------------|
| 1684 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | :pager is broken on nested :gets | P. Anderson | 09/27/2004 10:52 AM |
| 1696 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | pager error | P. Anderson | 09/20/2004 11:08 AM |
| 914 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Buy new hardware for post 1.0.0 release | P. Anderson | 09/14/2004 03:18 PM |
| 1654 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | pdf's don't work in Mozilla on our tomcat site, but do in apache | P. Anderson | 08/25/2004 09:08 AM |
| 1456 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Plot query broken for guest user | P. Anderson | 08/10/2004 10:00 AM |
| 1171 | Bug | Resolved | Low | redesign header/footer/frontpage | Michael Lee | 07/27/2004 11:51 AM |
| 1641 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | We need an FAQ for our site | Michael Lee | 07/27/2004 11:43 AM |
| 1319 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | better organize vegbranch documentation & overview | Michael Lee | 07/08/2004 03:23 PM |
| 1371 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to provide a 1.0.2 xml example that is useful | Michael Lee | 05/07/2004 11:33 AM |
| 1415 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | How do we use the dates in VegBank | Michael Lee | 05/07/2004 11:16 AM |
| 1256 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | admin: update user certification | P. Anderson | 05/04/2004 02:26 PM |
| 1245 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create workshop pages for 2004 ESA workshop on vegbank.org | Robert Peet | 03/03/2004 03:51 PM |
| 1246 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | New user registration has DB error | P. Anderson | 01/18/2004 01:49 PM |
| 1133 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | plant names fields need more character space | Michael Lee | 12/11/2003 11:31 AM |
| 1168 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | create "Log in as Guest" for login screens | P. Anderson | 12/02/2003 12:07 PM |
| 677 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Web:Removed broken links and links to non-existent functionality | Michael Lee | 11/21/2003 11:54 PM |
| 765 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [705] :Complete ACCESS tool for input:test and evaluate VegBranch | Robert Peet | 11/11/2003 02:13 PM |
| 679 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Split help into separate pages; not single file with anchors | Michael Lee | 11/05/2003 01:10 PM |
| 1181 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Forgot my password email doesn't work | P. Anderson | 10/29/2003 04:38 PM |
| 1192 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Error message for unauthorized user does not close and buttons cannot be used | P. Anderson | 10/25/2003 03:46 PM |
| 1170 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | plot query page format change - latest revision broke, now on 1.6 | Michael Lee | 10/23/2003 11:06 AM |
| 560 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | purchase and set up tape backup for vegbank | P. Anderson | 09/03/2003 11:12 AM |
| 1110 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | vegbank.org domain needs renewal before October 30th, 2003 | Robert Peet | 08/25/2003 02:05 PM |
| 1117 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Register Issues | Gabriel Farrell | 07/23/2003 11:12 AM |
| 1116 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Fetch Password is 404 Error | Gabriel Farrell | 07/23/2003 11:11 AM |
| 1115 | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | certification submittal bugs | Gabriel Farrell | 07/23/2003 11:10 AM |
| 683 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Website cleanup:Lots of missing text blurbs-a | Michael Lee | 04/23/2003 03:36 PM |
| 690 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [190] Test all features of website:Evaluate ease of use | Michael Lee | 04/23/2003 01:13 PM |
| 691 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [186] Test all features of website for functionality-c | Robert Peet | 04/23/2003 01:04 PM |
| 682 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [115] Website cleanup:Lots of missing text blurbs-b | Robert Peet | 04/23/2003 01:02 PM |
| 1007 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Servlets are not session safe | Michael Lee | 04/21/2003 09:59 AM |
| 1006 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Servlets are not session safe | Michael Lee | 04/21/2003 09:59 AM |
| 972 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Logout leads you back to vegbank server | Gabriel Farrell | 02/14/2003 03:38 PM |

| # | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|-----|---------|----------|----------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 783 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [720] Evaluate ACCESS implementation | Michael Lee | 01/14/2003 01:03 PM |
| 766 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [700] :Complete ACCESS tool for input | Michael Lee | 01/14/2003 09:37 AM |
| 842 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1060] Limit uploads based on certification | John Harris | 01/10/2003 03:46 PM |
| 851 | Bug | Resolved | Low | Emails may not be duplicated in user | John Harris | 01/10/2003 09:24 AM |
| 938 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | "Required" fields currently must be > 2 characters -- lastName=Ng fails | John Harris | 01/10/2003 09:21 AM |
| 937 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | certification application fails | John Harris | 01/09/2003 03:57 PM |
| 849 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Submission report to manager | John Harris | 01/09/2003 03:51 PM |
| 853 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1140] View and edit personal info | John Harris | 01/08/2003 09:08 PM |
| 850 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1170] Delete plot | John Harris | 01/08/2003 09:04 PM |
| 844 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1230] Upload manager | John Harris | 01/08/2003 09:01 PM |
| 834 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [1130] Access & editing of user database | John Harris | 01/08/2003 08:53 PM |
| 686 | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [245] Enter basic PLANTS:Name systems-b | Michael Lee | 11/30/2002 02:31 PM |
| 688 | Bug | Resolved | Low | [205] Usability analysis:Group response and plan -- (working group?) | Robert Peet | 11/28/2002 06:10 AM |

...